TRinity 6741 ' —

NEw MEexico ExpLorRATION Co., LTD.

SUITE 1012 FOREMAN BUILDING
Seventh and Hill Streets

LOS ANGELES, CALIF.

January 10

Mr. F.J. Vesely,

State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Box 522,

Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter of January 8th, have
to advise that same has been referred to Mr. L.C. White, Agent
and Attorney for J. Van Houten at Raton, New Mexico, who are
in full charge of the production of this well at the present
time.

No doubt you will hear from Mr. White shortly.

This is the first we have know of any objection
being raised as to the method of production of this well.

Very truly yours,

NEW MEXICO EXPLORATION CO., LID.

/

Byg//dm’&m/ﬂ

General Manager.
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